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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 ON INVITATION TO BID ITB21DB-132 

TITLE: Annual Contract for Pressure Washing Services for Garage Parking Surfaces 

This addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above mentioned 
project as though it had been issued at the same time and incorporated integrally therewith. Where 
provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original Contract 
documents, this addendum shall govern and take precedence. Bidders are hereby notified that they 
shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum. 

NOTES: 

This addendum consists of: 

• Answers to Contractor questions and request for clarification.

Debbie Berrier 
Procurement Agent II 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM 2 AND RETURN WITH 
YOUR BID.  FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM COULD 
CONSTITUTE REJECTION OF YOUR BID. 

VENDOR NAME 

VENDOR ADDRESS 

SIGNATURE 



Questions and Answers 

Q1. Are there discharge limits on the sanitary sewer system? What about solid waste? Is it necessary to 
pretreat wastewater? 

A1. There are no discharge limits. Solid waste will need to be separated, and can not go into the 
sanitary sewer system.  Solid waste must be transferred off campus to a solid waste collection 
center.  

Q2. Are we quoting for 2 cleanings per year per garage? 

A2. Pricing should be provided per cleaning for each individual garage. (Garages 2, 3, and 10 are 
anticipated to be cleaned twice per year, all others are anticipated to be cleaned once per year.) 

Q3. Who is responsible for supplier employee COVID testing? 

A3. Vendors are responsible for ensuring their employees follow UF and CDC guidelines regarding 
COVID.  UF Guidance for employees: https://hr.ufl.edu/covid-19/additional-information-for-

 leaders/ufhr-guidance-to-hr-liaisons-on-covid-19-response-for-employees/. CDC guidelines: 
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html. 

Q4. Is there a need for steam control in garages with less open air due to fire alarm system? 

A4. Garage 12 has an underground section with fire suppression system.  Steam will need to 
be controlled in this area in order to not set off the fire alarm system. 

Q5. Is water and power available at garages? 

A5. All garages on campus have water and power. 

Q6. Do elevators or Electric Vehicle chargers require special treatment? 

A6. Yes, elevators and EV charging stations should be protected from water and damage at all 
times. 
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